SERVI,
Y
)

I))_

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342
ELENDAL

i

COMMUY,
f@&
il 10131810

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
The Helendale CSD Board of Directors will meet in person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Rd.
Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and
can be accessed by clicking on the link below:
www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/[HKGNLLS8. We
request that all speaker’s cards are filled out by 6:25 pm.

3. Consent ltems

Approval of Minutes: September 16, 2021, Regular Board Meeting
Bills Paid Report

Directors Compensation and Expenses

July Financials

COVID-19 Update

® 00T o

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion Only Regarding Options to Offset Energy Usage

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-19: A Resolution of the Helendale
Community Services District Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom,
Declaring the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings
of the Board of Directors and lts Standing Committee for the Period October 7, 2021, to a date to be
determined, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Bid for Maintenance Building Paving Projects


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Addition of Grass Area at Community Center
9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Reconsideration Regarding New Baseball Field

10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Claim Against the District

Other Business
11. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

12. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code Section 54956.8
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Property: Water Rights
Negotiating Parties: Victorville Water District
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

13. Report of Closed Session ltems
14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District's General Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



OMMU
NI{-}_@
_3‘“
S
y
JI1SI0

IE=zmHelendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of September 16, 2021
Bills Paid Report
Directors Compensation and Expenses
July Financials
COVID Update

®oaoo



e
m
) Z
S
&

Y COMMUN,
—&)
# ;
12141810

Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Approval of Minutes: September 16, 2021, Regular Board Meeting




_.5’-‘* ’w"&"‘o Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 E REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

s T2 - September 16, 2021 at 6:30 PM

5] 3 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342
CEEIE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was
held both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director
Craig Schneider; Director Ron Clark

Staff Members Present: Consultants:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (telephone)
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Tim Smith, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried with a 5 - Yes/ 0 — No Vote

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes: August 19, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and September 9, 2021,
Special Meeting
B. Bills Paid Report
C. Directors Compensation and Expenses
D. COVID-19 Update
Action: A motion was made by Vice President Spiller to approve the Consent Calendar as
presented. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4. Reports
A. Directors' Reports
Director Haas reported that she went out to the new wastewater building.



Vice President Spiller reported that he attended the 9/11 Concert in the Park

Director Schneider thanked everyone for putting on the 9/11 event. He commented on the Park
meeting that there was a member of the public there who addressed a dog abandoned at the
dog park.

Director Clark commented that staff did a great job on the 9/11 event and that it was a great
community event.

President Smith commented that one of the firefighters in attendance said it was the largest
gathering he's seen in the community. Smith also attended the CSDA conference with two of his
fellow Board Members. President Smith attended a staff meeting with the Thrift Store and
presented them with the CSDA award.

B. General Managers Report

Discussion: General Manager Cox reported that District was notified of a grant award from the
Bureau of Reclamation Small Scale Water Efficiency Program for $75,000. She also reported
that the youth soccer season starts this Saturday. The contractors will be here next week for the
paving project. The fence will be removed behind the Thrift Store and a security guard will be
used as needed. Temporary fence will be provided by the fencing contractor. Conduit was
installed for parking lot lighting along the front.

Wastwater Operations Manager Aviles reported that the framing for the wastewater building is
nearly complete. The contractor will be installing insulation and wall siding next. Staff did a
confined space entry into the Smithson lift Station to clean the check valves. Staff also removed
the barb wire and t-post in front of the memorial grove and graded. The motor went out on the t-
filter drive, staff removed the belt to allow the T-filter to be propelled by water jets. Staff repaired
a leak on a 4" manifold at the alfalfa fields. Flo-services installed Smithson rebuild lift station
pump #2. The fence slats and recycled water signs were installed at the secondary irrigation
area at the park to knock down over spray and wind drift.

General Manager Cox gave the admin update. There were 53 account transfers in August and
a map showing their locations was presented. GM Cox also presented the Thrift Store revenue
by year. She also presented the video from the CSDA conference highlighting the Thrift Store’s
award for Innovative Program of the Year (Small District Category).

Regular Business:

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-18: A Resolution of the
Helendale Community Services District Establishing the Statement of Investment Policy for Fiscal
Year 2022
Discussion: The guiding principles for the District's investments are safety, liquidity and yield
and has always relied on safe investment strategies. The District's cash assets include $2.7
million in CBB, $3 million in LAIF and $46,335 in DCB. General Manager Cox presented charts
showing the total cash balances and cash balances by fund from 2007 to present. She also
presented a chart showing the projected ending cash to reserve target for water and wastewater
funds. Government Code 553600.3 outlines the requirements for public agency investments
establishing the standard of “prudent investor.” Government Code 5366 requires an annual review
of the District’s investment policy in a public meeting as stated in Sec. 9. The Investment Policy
outlines how the District funds can be invested an is a critical document representing the District’s
commitment to protecting the public's funds. The District currently uses Citizen’s Business Bank
for day to day operations, Desert Community Bank for Thrift Store cash deposits and the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in which the District can invest up to $40 million. Diversification
options were discussed last fiscal year. The District opted to payoff debt and refinance a second



loan and move the balance to LAIF. In the near future GM Cox will bring the discussion of the
pension trust fund and paying off the District’s pension liability.

Action: Vice President Spiller made the motion to approve Resolution 2021-18 adopting the
Statement of Investment Policy for FY 2022. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Write Off of Certain Uncollectable Accounts
Discussion: Typically, on an annual basis write-offs are approved by the Board. The Write-Off
Policy was approved in 2009 and revised in 2017 and again in 2019. Write-offs under $25 are
approved by the General Manager and write-offs over $25 are approved by the Board. A write-off
occurs when a balance is not paid and efforts to collect the balance have been futile. The policy
states that write-offs can be done every quarter but at least annually. Due to the low number of
write-offs this item is typically brought to the Board annually. There were 36 write-offs last year in
the amount of $943.86. The total write-off amount this year is $1,242.21; there were two accounts
under $25 totaling $23.72 and eight accounts over $25 totaling $1,218.49.

Action: Director Haas made a motion to approve write-off of certain utility accounts in the amount
of $1,218.49. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Circulation of Bid for Paving and Review of

Maintenance Building Projects

Discussion: General Manager Cox presented several photos of the progress on the water and
wastewater buildings. The total estimated cost of the water building is $867,638 and the total
estimated cost of the wastewater building is $975,048. The FY 21 CIP the amount for the building
was $500,000 plus $40,000 for engineering. In the current fiscal year $100,000 was added for the
interior of the building. Fire, asphalt, etc. was not listed in the capital improvement plan. At a Board
meeting in May, it was requested that the District get a quote from the contractor to install an
apron in front of the buildings. The quote was for $72,485 for a 20' x 140" apron for each building.
Staff felt that price was too high. At the 8/19 Board meeting Staff mentioned the upcoming RFP
for paving would be coming to the 9/16 meeting for approval. Wastewater is requesting half
asphalt and half concrete. Water is requesting all concrete. General Manager Cox presented
drawing and bid sheets representing what is envisioned for each building. The bid sheet and
drawings were developed by the engineer overseeing the asphalt project. The bids will be solicited
from former bidders. The low bidder will come to the Board for award as soon as possible (10/7
or 10/14).

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to approve the circulation of RFP for paving for

maintenance buildings. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

9. Discussion Only Regarding Wastewater Rates
Discussion: This item is for discussion only and was previously discussed on 5/20, 8/5 and
8/27. The Board requested additional scenarios and narrowed those scenarios down to two.
General Manger Cox reviewed the Prop 218 process which includes completion of the rate
analysis/report, mailing of the public notice, scheduling the public meeting, and hearing, and



implementing the rates. The 218 process is essential for public transparency and the public is
encouraged to provide comment and ask questions. The wastewater fund is estimated to close
the year at $217,359 putting the District further behind on revenue scenarios. General Manger
Cox presented Projection #8 —a $5 increase in January 2022, a $5 increase in July 2022, another
$5 increase in July 2023, and a 3.5% increase in both July 2024 and July 2025. This scenario
maintains a $2.8 million reserve fund balance with no debt. Projection #5 called for a $7.50
increase in January 2021 and a $7.50 increase in July 2022 with 3.5% increases in July 2023,
July 2024 and July 2025.This scenario maintains a $2.8 million dollar reserve fund with no debt.
The Board was also shown a chart that compares the CSD wastewater rates with other agencies.
Discussion: The Board discussed the options and decided on projection #8 with $5 increases
in January 2022, July 2022 and January 2023 with a 3.5% increase in July 2024 and July 2025.

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Revisit the baseball project and PA system at park

President Smith called for a recess of the open session of the Board meeting after which closed
session commenced.

Closed Session
The closed session was called to order at 7:59 pm

10. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title General Manager

President Smith adjourned the closed session at 8:29 pm and called to order the open session of
the Board meeting.

11. Report of Closed Session ltems
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that there was no reportable action resulting from closed
session items.

14. Adjournment
Action: President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:32 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021

T6: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 62 checks and 15 EFT’s totaling $412,513.87

Total Cash Available: 10/4/21 9/13/21
Cash $5,819,158.28 $5,842,441.08
Checks/EFT’s Issues $ 412,513.87 S 689,172.58

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for September 2021. Interest earned
September 2021 on CBB Sweep Account is $210.89.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 09/14/2021 - 10/04/2021
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

09/15/2021 24536 TAYLOR GRIFFARD -152.50 Check Utility Billing
09/15/2021 24537 CLINTON STEVENS -86.77 Check Utility Billing
09/15/2021 24538 CHERYL SCHUPP -19.83 Check Utility Billing
09/15/2021 24539 REBECCA DELGADO -256.50 Check Utility Billing
09/15/2021 24540 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 24541 True Liberty Protection Services Inc. -262.50 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 24542 Amazon Capitol Services -53.82 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 24543 Benita Wikes -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 24544 Carpet Corral -874.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 454 Choice Builder -1,095.75 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 ES OPCO USA LLC -305.62 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Helendale Community Services District -156.65 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Infosend, inc -1,865.24 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -195.35 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Jean Thomas -2,400.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Lowe's Inc. -1,802.56 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Mojave Environmental Education Consortium -300.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Patton's Sales Corp -148.70 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Synagro West, LLC -656.11 Check Accounts Payable
09/16/2021 Uline -197.42 Check Accounts Payable
09/17/2021 Alma Esquivel -585.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/17/2021 Cheryl Vermette -42.58 Check Accounts Payable
09/17/2021 24558 Craig Carlson -100.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2021 4559 ASBCSD -72.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/23/2021 South West Pump & Drilling, Inc -11,745.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/23/2021 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy -4,750.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/23/2021 Eide Bailly LLP -14,469.93 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 ACI Payments, Inc -57.30 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Atlas Environmental Engineering, Inc -4,150.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -57,236.98 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Cardmember Services -2,039.25 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -1,042.36 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Frontier Communications -91.32 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Frontier Communications -62.49 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Frontier Communications -65.97 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Grainger -139.95 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Home Depot Credit Services -978.51 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc. -68.53 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -895.49 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 San Bernardino County Fire Protection District -910.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Staples Credit Plan -48.20 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Uline -617.41 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -795.19 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Verizon Wireless -651.10 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 Walters Wholesale Electric Co. -986.71 Check Accounts Payable




Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
09/24/2021 24582 High Desert Underground Inc -16,900.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 24583 MWC Group, In¢c -104,985.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/24/2021 24584 MWC Group, Inc -56,564.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/28/2021 24585 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
09/28/2021 24586 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Allied Public Risk LLC -12,715.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Allied Public Risk LLC -8,320.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Bank of America -8,173.40 Check Accounts Payable
09/25/2021 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -13,191.97 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Geo-Monitar, Inc. -520.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Hartford Life -314.77 Check Accounts Payable
09/258/2021 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -195.35 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 KAT Equipment Leasing, Inc Reversal 648.00 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 KAT Equipment Leasing, Inc -648.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -230.83 Check Accounts Payable
09/29/2021 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -112.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/30/2021 PAULINE MORGAN -348.00 Check Utility Billing
09/27/2021 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -1,736.24 EFT General Ledger
09/21/2021 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,854.42 EFT General Ledger
09/29/2021 SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -406.96 EFT General Ledger
09/20/2021 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -401.98 EFT General Ledger
09/14/2021 To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099 -434.64 EFT General Ledger
09/16/2021 EFT0003863 SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -24,797.40 EFT General Ledger
09/22/2021 EFTO003864 SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -26,526.98 EFT General Ledger
09/24/2021 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/29/21 -7,207.33 EFT General Ledger
09/24/2021 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 8/29/21 -1,518.01 EFT General Ledger
09/28/2021 J00387. CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 9/12/21 -3,811.41 EFT General Ledger
10/01/2021 EFT0003876 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 9/26/21 -3,811.41 EFT General Ledger
10/04/2021 EE] To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 - -537.39 EFT General Ledger
10/04/2021 EFT0003883 To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 - -1,647.93 EFT General Ledger
10/01/2021 EFT0003885 To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099 -369.69 EFT General Ledger
09/21/2021 EFTO003886 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt - PPE 9/12/21 -533.33 EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (78) -412,513.87

Report Total: (78) -412,513.87



Bank Transaction Report

Bank Account
251229590 CBB Checking

Cash Account
99 99-111000 Cash in CBB

- Checking

Count
78

Report Total: 78

Count
78

Report Total: ‘ 78

Transaction Type Count
Check 62
Check Reversal 1
EFT 15

Report Total: 78

Amount
-412,513.87
-412,513.87

Amount
-412,513.87
-412,513.87

Amount
-337,566.75
648.00
-75,595.12
-412,513.87

Issued Date Range: -

Summary



commum,,
;—'i]
11810

Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’” Compensation and Expenses




TT/T/1 aadays a|iw/95°0s 18 pale|ndjed ageajipy

51032241 j0 pieog ayy Aq paaocsdde-aud Suigaay )y

1211510 343 40 suoiesado Jo suo[IIUNY BulAo|AU JB13BW U] 535133U] LM UopeziueSio/m Sunaay f
QSDH undaye uonApsuni/m Apoq |e1apa4 Jo a3els ‘|eao Jo Bupasy |

RuIsIQ AQ Paie3al JUBHNSUOD 40 ASUJONe ‘soypne/m Sunssiy H

suonesado 1a13s1Q 3 IND/m Bunaapy 19
:5al0b310) asypdx3

3up@aw pleogq au 3y} 1e pajuasald 3q 0} paJnbas WodaJ [BqaN 10 UBIIHM .
pleogq 3y} Jo IPUWOD I0H PY 4

#4350 03 pajefas weldoud Buiules ] fieUjWaS/30uauO) 3

« PdeOg £DT0S U0 UOEIUSAIdaY :Q

LUaA3/Bunasi J1gngd e uoneuasalday D

«HUSAZ 21gnd g

19y umoug Ag pausanod Juieasy Jgnd |y

:salobajn) asuadxy

ajeq 24meudis
:2imjeudis Jaquiay pieog
u![H\l.thuﬁ; |20 puein jloAed 104 ssasoud 03 40
BuiBpon
- s|esy
ageajln s|e3oy| SIUIWWO) fSAI0N

Hyauag Jgnd

WA

Jijauag uqnd

a3

auag jgng

juang

wjauag Jgngd

uang

Wyauag 21qNnd

UaA3

v J\SWE\

\\D. ' b&.\&\.%

e M R A

Wyduag 2qnd

43IHONOA 3SNIdX3 H3IGNIW a¥vod
1DO14.1S1a S3IDIAYIS ALINNIANINOD ITVANI1IH

, . A U/ T i B0
PRMY A —rIng, LT fprags e plpe oy T R T Tweweeonang #
TFRE g ]V O R BN VA
; auRg Nqngd ]
.\\ _q..\\ S G O I e T &”. s.W\ﬁ_ TS 57 \.\ Z
i AR ELEd WY T BT TR T yausg anand -
= M1 h] 7 PRI wemd|
PV SRR e B S ey 1yauag Nqngd ) .
270 A g wﬂm_. PEYE 1/ \ 12
Aso8a3e) *dx3 12430 Juidpon HEEY adea|in uoneue|dxy/uondiasag asuadxy Jleq
(T~ 4 wea £ w‘vw\ o \ %Ja\utwv,\ T




sieq njeubls
1202 v1 Jaquaides \J J9pIUYoS T Blerg

s $ & $ - $ 0G°£89 :Aq pepiwqns
jeloL 18yio (eyo) | BuiBpo jelol | sieel |ejol so|iN [0l |sBunsel |el0L

Hausg
olqnd jo
uonduasag

F N R O N

Weuag
alilgnd jo
uonduaseq

| , | | | or3

jyaueg
oHand jo
uondussaq

F I I S N

Wauag
2lgnd J0
uonduasaq

_ _ JuaAg
100 0y payejas weaboud Buiuies | peunuas/aouaiajued 13

Jyauag
olang jo
uonduosaq

_ __ JuaAg
5 Juasaz/Bunaap oyand Je uonejuasasday D

Wouag
100271 L/6 Buusquawal wesboid oliand jo
uondussag 1202/ 116

¢ JUBA
_H< <Juanzg/Buneap olqnd e uoiejuasaiday 1D _ _ _ _ 05'L€EL — Ueaduo) |16 Yied b_GJEEOU 8jepuejeH i 3

wauag
sBulping mau Ul walsAg Japuuds el Jo) JSIBAA SSNOSIO aliand jo
uonduasag 1202/6/6

i WETS
_u.u o umosg Aq paiaaod Bunesi aland v - _ g — 05'LEL _ aog |eeds JUELE]

1ysueg
SJOPUBA PUE SIUSPISaY UM j2alN oland jo
uonduossa(q 1202/8/6

: B
_W uaAg/Buasp 2yand e uoneussaiday 19 g ﬁ _ _ 05'LE} A 1axJejy sialliey Usr3

Wauag
land jo
uonduasaq Leoziei6

% nuu UBA
To 0} pajejel weiBoid BBl | JBULLSS/BOUAIAJU0Y i3 _ _ _ ﬁ 05'LEL _ 82U8Jaju0) [ENUUY YASD WaA3

agsoH BuipieBay sseuisng vaso

jysusg
Qs0OH bulpsebas sssuisng vasD aland jo
uonduasag L20Z/1i6

i 82UsJ2jU0] |enuUw TS
_.I Ipsunim Apoq [esape 10 3181S ‘|00 jo Buaap 0SLEl juoy | v ¥aso uang

Kiobajes dx3 1BY0 Buibpo sjeay S8l bunsap uoneue|dx3uonduosaq asuadx3 a1eq
aepieuyas Biesn

L20ZiELi6
HIHONOA ISNIdX3 YIFWIW QAVOE LOIMLSIA SIJIANIAS ALINOWWOD ITVANITIH

e




Mileage

CSDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE

August 29, 2021 to September 2, 2021

Monterrey CA

Helendale to Monterrey to Helendale

369 miles X 2 =738 miles @ .56/mile =

Parking

Miscellaneous Hotel Gratuities

Meals
8/29/2021

8/30/2021

9/2/2021

TOTAL

MacDonald’s
Jack’s

Crepes of Brittany
Crab Louie’s
Crepes of Brittany
Starbucks

MacDonald’s

$413.28

$100.00

$30.00

$10.76
$32.90
$13.81
532.79
$20.48

$5.00

$2.49

$661.51



b of

A

PORTOLA HOTEL & SPA

AT MONTEREY BAY

Barbara Schneider Room No. : 487
PO Box 359 Arrival : 08-29-21
Helendale CA 92342 DEpHiEnE  SOBOES,
United States
Page No. :1of1
Folio No. : 841959
INVOICE Conf. No. : 3792812
CashierNo. :6
Company Name: CA Special Districts Assn Custom Ref.
Group Name:
Date Description Charges Credits
08-29-21  Valet Parking 25.00
08-30-21  Valet Parking 25.00
08-31-21  Valet Parking 25.00
09-01-21 Valet Parking 25.00
09-02-21 MasterCard 100.00
MOOOXXXXHHHKKE632 XXIXX
Total Charges 100.00
Total Credits 100.00
Balance 0.00

Signature:



Rate us HIGHLY SATISFIED and
Receive ONE FREE ITEM
with the Purchase of any item of
equal or lesser valus.
EXCLUDING EXTRA VALUE MEALS.
Go to www.mcdvoice.com within 7 days
and tell us about your visit.
Validation Code:

Expires 30 days after receipt date.
Valid at participating US McDonald’s.
Survey Code:
26241-03720-82921-15454-00148-8

McDonald’s Restaurant #26241
2715 BLACK DAK DRIVE

EL PASO DE ROBLES,CA 33446
TEL# 805 233 2805

KS# 3 08/29/2021 03:45 PM
Side? ~== Order 72
1 Double Cheeseburger .19
1 Big Mac Meal

1 L Unsweet Iced Tea

Subtotal 13.68
Tax 1.20

Take-0ut Total 14.88

Cashiess 14 .88

Change 0.00

MER# 252359

CARD ISSUER ACCOUNTH

Master SALE Fkkikkokiokak | 739

TRANSACTION AMOUNT 14.88

CHIP READ

AUTHORIZATION CODE - 306770
SEQ# 016731

AID: AOOD0000042203

:9/2?/?"’?"
q,& ?

210776

CREPES OF BRITTANY

211 ALVARADO STREET

MONTEREY, CA 93940
(831) 649-1930

To Go

Server: Emily Swedb Aug 30, 2021
Receipt: UTPY B:46 AM

Table: 92
Item(s)
Drip Coffee % 2 §5.50 —— £ - 75:/ﬂ
- 2002 4
#4 Strawberry $9.95 <
#5 9? 9
Almond $3.75
Subtotal $29.15 !
Sales Tax (9.25%) $1.84 Mf{i{_?_
Total $30.99 —#, ] /

e

Amount Due $30.99
Tip $6.20
Amount Charged $37.19

Credit - CHIP
Card #: #+kkekesrx£3033

Auth Code: 074545

Approved

Signature
X Signature Veritied

IMPORTANT RETAIN FOR YOUR

RECORDS
08/30/2021 08:45:43



* Thank You *
* Please Review Us On *
* Yelp.com & TripAdvisor.com ¥

6001 Magdalen

Tb1 51/1 Chk 1828 Gst 2
Aug29'21 07:40PM
1 Chick Wings ,"7{()(1)
1 Calamari 6¢
1 Sourdo Bread 2:» 2(
1 Iced Tea
1 Barton Gin
1 GT Decoy Pinot
Subtotal 72.00
Tax 6.67 — — Zréf
08:39PM Total Due 78.67 :??_'__,_25—
327

* % For Room Charges Only *
Tip:

Total:

Room# :

Print Name:

Signature:

MON AUGUST 30, 2021

CHECK 3071
TABLE #100 29¢
|3
1 CRAB COCKTAIL |
2 TEA 550 — L/.l—{,-
1 CUP OF Soup 6 95 .48
1 PROMD 2 PP 3000
1 FISH & CHIPS 5p $15. 95
SUB-TOTAL . §50.35
TAX L a1 —Y 2,64
TOTAL 54 76

531K

Gratuity Example: 18.00% $9. 06
Gratuity Example: 20.(: $10.07

WELCOME TO
CRAB LOUIE’S BISTRG
WE APPRECIATE YOUR LOYALTY
FOR RESERVATION PLEASE CALL
831-655-1173
THANK YOU! - COME AGAIN!
Time: 14:30 2 CUSTOMERS

please rcome agein
have a nice day

YOU HAVE BEEN SERVED
8Y : joseshine



CREPES OF BRITTANY
211 ALVARADO STREET
MONTEREY, CA 93840

(831) 648-1930

Dine In
%WH:MMHPWMSWZé??
Receipt: HKWZ 9:

g Table: 26

Item(s)

#4 Strawberry $5.95

Tced Tea (:%%%:fé}
¥#Brie, Salmon +1 16.5

- Tomatoes

Drip Coffee
- 1202

Almond $3.75
Subtatal $36.20
Sales Tax (9.25%) $3.26
Total $38.46
Amount Due $38.46
Tip $10.00

Amount Charged $48.48

Credit - CHIP
Card #: #kkkrrorers3033

Auth Code: 082501

Approved

Signature
X Signature Verified

Starbucks Coffee #51296
2125 Highway 46
Wasco, CA
CHK 714003
09/02/2021 02:39 PM

XXX8470  Drawer: 1 Reg: 1
Order
Gr Strw Funnl Frp 5.45 Sr,-
Yt Moc Cookie Frap 5.95 :g’f
28 9
Subtotal $11.40
Total $11.40
/6 (& Change Due $0 .00
e 2_’5/ Payments
Yisa 11.40
XXXKXKNXNXNXX3033
Card Entry: CHIP
Trans Type: SALE
175 App Label: VISA DEBIT
7 Auth: 033938

;gf*;Z 0,48 ATD: A0000000031010
TVR: 8000008000
TST: 6800

——————————— Check Closed ----------~----
09/02/2021 02:39 PM

Join our Toyalty program
Starbucks Rewards?®
Sign up for promotional emails
Visit Starbucks.com/rewards
Or download our app
At participating stores
Some restrictions apply



BUY ONE GET ONE FRE: REGULAR UR
BREAKFAST MEnu SANDWICH
Go to www.medvoice.com within 7 days
and tell us about your visit,
Validation Code:____
Expires 30 days after receipt date.
Valid at participating US McDonald's.
Survey Code:
33616-02220-90221-16276-00129-6

McDonald's Restaurant #33616
HWY. 58 TEHACHAPI BLVD.
TEHACHAPI ,CA 93561
TEL# (661) B23-8300

KS# 2 09/02/2021 04:27 PM
Sidel e Qe 22
1 Big Mac ¥1-Lrg . 9.79 9
1 L Unswzet Iced Tea ¥
1 Double Creeseburger e Z
ko)
Subtotal 12.08 .
Tax 0,88 f’/’“
Take-Out Total 12.96
9. 49
Cashless 12,96
Change 0.00
MER# 200023
CARD ISSUER ACCOUNT#
Master SALE skkkpkikkkk ] 730
TRANSACTION AMOUNT 12.96
CHIP READ

AUTHORIZATION CODE - 578637
SEQ# 011252
AID: AD000300042203

MzDonald's Restaurant



Bupaaw pioog xau ay3 10 payuasasd ag o) painbas podas 10§43 10 UINILIM ,

51032841 JO pieog ayl Aq pasoidde-asd Sunaa %

12143510 243 JO suoiesado Jo sU0aUNy BUIA|OAL] SIa3EW U) $158433U1 U3Im uoneziuedio/m Sunaepy i
ASOH Sundaye uonaipsun(/m Apoq [e1apa4 Jo 2iels ‘(207 Jo Bunaapy ;)

1213510 Ag pauie}al JuejINsUOD JO A3UJOnie ‘Si0yipne/m Sunaa (H

suchesadQ 21510 21 NO/Mm Junas 19

ajleqg

L202/LE/6

PJEOY 343 JO 3I]IWWIOD 30H PY 4

+12113510 0} pajejas weidoud Buuje | fIBUILISS [20UaIRyuo) 13
«PJE08 £DT0S € uo uopeuasalday :q

+Iuan3/Buiesiy J1jgng 1e uonejuasaiday 13

+IU2A3 21jaNg 19

WY umoug Ag paulaacd Bunaaiy ljqnd Y

anjeubis

00°05S

00°05§ $

1ejoy

48430 B30 L

Buibpon |elo) S|eal [ejoL S9N [ejoL sBunasp |ejoL

Yuws wig

:Aq penjwang

lyauag o1and
0 uonduosaq

juang

jysueg Jqngd
0 vonduasag

ueag

ysueg 2qngd
jo uondussag

R

Juaag/bunaap olgnd je uonejuasaiday (D

SLEL

LZ0Z/02/6
asogsy Az

1jauag dngnd
40 uondussaq

¥

1oy umoug Aq paulsaach Bunaspyy aland v

§'iEL

L2oz/oL/6
Bjw pieoq sejnbas Juen3

jeuag Jiand
Jo uondusseq

-

suonesadQ Jousig a1 Wom Bunasyy o

SLEL

L202/SL6
uoiubooal 810)s Py wang

-

suonesadQ 1ousiq a1 o/m Bunssyy o

waueg Jgqnd
0 uonduasaq

S'LEL

L202/pLi6
WO yim By uenz

Aiobajes dxg

1240

Buibpo sjeap S8l Bupasy

uopeue|dxgzjuopdudsaq asuadxy ajeq

WS wig

1202/.2/6 Bujpuz pouad Aeyd

HIHINOA ISNIJX3 UIFWIW QYOS LOIMLSIA SIVAHIS ALINNWWOD ITVANITIH




bunaaw pioog Jxau 3y3 30 pajuasaid aq o) pasnbas Jodas [DGI2A 10 UIRLIAN 4

$10123.17 J0 pieog ay3 Aq pasoidde-aid Sunaapy :y

1DUISI] 3y 40 sUoiIeIadO IO SUORIUNG BUIAJOAL) SIALIBWI U SISDI3UL Yum uonezivedio/m Sunasy i1
QSOH Buidaye uonpsunf/m Apoq jelapad 10 33015 ‘|e207 Jo Bupaapy ;|

PUISIg Ag paulelal Juelnsuod Jo Asulone ‘sioppne/m Sunaap :H

suonesadQ 1PUIsIQ 31 WO/m Sunes o

Sapodan) asuadxsy

pleog ayl 4O 3INWIWOI I0H PY 4

1510 01 pajejau weidoug Suiupel ) Leuwas/adualaguo) 13
+Pie0g £2T0S € uo uonejuasalday :q

+HUBA3/Buaay J1qnd Je uoneuasaiday ;)

#JUBAT DN g

1y umoug Aq pausanod Supaa dlgngd iy

ajeq 2umpusg
‘Ag pepjuqng
[eaoaddy aepadoaddy

- IEJ0L puesy |

» 1[0
T - suipoy
- S[BO
N afeappy S0l

SIUBLLILOD)/SBION

] L= L= | - sewL

ipeusg 21qng

O

JUSAY

Jpousy dKgng

]

JBAT

Hpsuag 2lgN

O

Az QN\ G

]

O

weusg oligngd ) \&

UDAT

Iysusg oqng
e Q@ i

iauRy slqngd

=

uvAg gl \@

joleg SNynd

[T[

SIETA= T~\~U

yauag sljgng

=
N
H
=
=
>

ol b

BN

=74 T N R N

suag olqng
%/Z R omrss’ =3 usAg W\m

>§ cy wausg oand| _J '

m

= — |05-LY8 |[BCL

é@wu@ﬁé Q\ﬂ-.uﬁa?z -(nmm.vnu jusAg w\enﬂm

AioBaje) dx3 JETTTs) Bujbpo s|eapy S3IW

uogjeuejdx3juondudssag asuadxy ajeq

TBT77/S LINFL/ =N

HIHINOA ISNIIXA HAGNIIN GEVOE LOTYLSHI SADIAHAS ALINNTWINOD ATVANTTHH




¥ Thank You *
% Please Review Us Cn *
x Yelp.com & TripAdvisor.com *

u001 Magdalen

Th! o v 2
JYLT £ wiaaaril
* 1 Shrimp Louie 20.00
—3-Guerve—SHver 4456
% 1 Grill Open Food 10.00
Subtotal 63.50
Tax 5.d8
08:38PM Total Due 69 .38
* w30
. % For Room Charges Only * *
1ip:
Total:
Room#:__
Print Name:
Signature: —
Q0 F (s 3 — -1 s =
s 2. S = 5 352
T & = — ®m =
L3z 5 = £ 9 =23
8= 5 ; = o8
e B - &
U S i :
== = 2 ? = ha o
S~ i . ¥ fep E:
O 85 B
0 a5 D&
T - N o Im
< 8 + { o ,
I =% ! .
P ! ~
: ot

HHuGa
JSYHONN

’

Py
Chart House
444 Cannery Ro:

Monterey, CA £.540
(831) 372-3362

Server: Alexis 08/01/202
302/1 8:59 P
Guests: 0 1018
Area: Bar
Kimchi Calamari ¥ 16.5
Clam Chowder 4 12.0
Ultimate Margarita (2 @13.00) —26-5
Subtotal 54.5
Tax 5.0
Total 59.5
*Balance Duex $59.5
¥ Food: 28.5
Hager—2670

A suggested gratuity of 15% - 20%
is customary. The ~mzunt of
gratuity is always ¢ ~tionary.
"There are no spare customers”
-Tilman J. Fertitta

€2 3 Co 03

pee T T+ S R 1)

b ok e
-t O ®
== -

= =

- o
D 3 D e
- - —~ =+ O M i
. mm OoOu »
a3 —t+ z

Lo 3 — M 2

b e - = e

X ) O e (e -

o> =+ W W - o - z

mMm>>XK M O~ND 3 »

Lowr e | -~ o 5 o+
<o r 1l = 5
>< Q) - O =
> 3 oD W 0~ <
O o—~Wa — -
>< Lo — 0w oD -
> - & 0O
[s] CJ o0 z
0 ] !

- = ‘%
Lo = =
;D



yo
L
am
]
.S
(3)
g’b

=y COMMUY,
OIH.I.S\O

@ o

Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
July Financials




°©

7

AR af —
A D
i O

._'

E

ELENDAL

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges

3 Water Sales

4 Standby Charges

5 Other Operating Revenue

6 Total Operating Revenues

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

10 Total Non-Operating Revenues
11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services

19 Power

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Rent/Lease Expense

22 Permits & Fees

23 Total T&D

24 General & Administrative

25 Utilities

26 Office & Other Expenses

27 Admin Allocation

28 Total G&A

29 Debt Service

30 Total Expenses

31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights
32 Capital Expenses

33 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
As of July 31, 2021
(Unaudited)
July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 134890 $ 134890 § 1,593,041 8% $ 131,009
107,631 107,631 952,614 1% 100,280

- - 23,300 0% -
7,144 7,144 104,300 7% 4,054
249,666 249,666 2,673,255 9% 235,342
- - 305,000 0% 16,000

2,861 2,861 - 0% -
2,861 2,861 305,000 1% 16,000
252,527 252,521 2,978,255 8% 251,342
29,649 29,649 326,871 9% 17,306
19,900 19,900 123,472 16% 10,874
49,548 49,548 450,343 1% 28,180
31,586 31,586 62,492 51% 26,724
765 765 207,247 0% 14,202
13,404 13,404 136,950 10% 5,826
1,430 1,430 10,860 13% 1,430
280 280 30,700 1% 2,032
47,465 47,465 448,249 1% 50,215
61 61 6,500 1% 379
m m 5,783 3% 249
48,066 48,066 576,797 8% 46,517
48,298 48,298 589,080 8% 47,145
149,447 149,447 531,309 28% 149,447
294,759 294,159 2,018,982 15% 274,987
(42,233) (42,233) 959,274 (23,646)

- - 0% .

(284,500) (284,500) (783,000) 36% -
$ (326732) § (326,732) § 176,274 $ (23,646)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended July 31,2021 - 8% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are In line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is over budget at 11% due to July having higher
consumption.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment receipts, the majority of which are received in
November and April.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists $305,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of Reclamation
and the DWR Grant.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. YTD activity includes $2.8K from the Enel X Demand Response Program.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is slightly over budget at 9%
due to more overtime than anticipated.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is over budget at 16% due to the timing of the annual workers compensation
payment.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is over budget
at 51% due to the annual software support fee paid in July.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is below budget due to the timing of utility
bills for wells.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is over budget at 10% due to higher fuel and maintenance needed in July.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management tank sites. YTD is
over budget at 13% due to tank site rents being prepaid 6 months in advance.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD is under budget due
to permits being on an as needed basis.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is under budget due to timing of utility bills.
Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,

and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is under budget
due to timing of expenses.



Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April.

Line 32 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $158,612 - Corporate Yard
e 5125,888- New Well



.

ol
|

2
101y _I_S\Gc"

COMMUp

:

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges

3 Standby Charges

4 Other Fees & Charges

5 Other Income/{Expense)

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services
14 Power
15 Operations & Maintenance
16 Permits & Fees
17 Total Sewer Operations
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities
20 Office & Other Expenses
21 Admin Allocation
22 Total G&A
23 Debt Service
24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of July 31, 2021
(Unaudited)
July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 106747 $ 106,747 $ 1,280,348 8% $ 106,707
- - 18,000 0% -
1,746 1,746 29,320 6% 1,213
- - 1,000 0% -
108,494 108,494 1,328,668 8% 107,920
19,940 19,940 267,911 1% 14,085
12,223 12,223 94,821 13% 8,882
32,163 32,163 362,732 9% 22,967
3,610 3,610 76,500 5% 8,513
1,360 1,360 89,613 2% 7,692
16,126 16,126 58,930 27% 3,187
1,045 1,045 35,000 3% 1,010
22,140 22,140 260,043 9% 20,401
242 242 5916 4% 363
829 829 14,760 6% 2,304
47,105 47,105 565,261 8% 45,587
48,176 48,176 585,937 8% 48,254
- - 72,371 0% -
102,479 102,479 1,281,089 8% 91,622
6,015 6,015 41,579 13% 16,298
(24,148) (24,148) (940,000) 3% -
$ (18133) § (18,133) $  (892,421) 2% $ 16,298




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of sewer standby collections, with a majority being received in
November and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees and charges and
delinquent charges on fees. Connection and permit fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of
these fees. YTD is under budget duet to the timing of the collection of fees.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is over budget at 13% due to the timing of the annual workers compensation payment.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is under
budget at 5% due to services being on an as needed basis.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is under budget due to timing of utility bills.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is over budget at 27% due to a replacement fuel injection pump needed on a vehicle.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD is under budget due to timing of
annual permits.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is under budget at 4% due to timing of utility bills.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is under budget
at 6%.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $24,148 — Storage Building/Office/Lab



(1)
& % Helendale CSD
@ ot al ; Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
£ § As of July 31, 2021
. S—. (Unaudited)
1ELENDALE
July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales $ 23,038 § 23,038 $ 300,000 8% $ 24,595

3 Donations - - 0% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue (126,740) 0% -

5 Total Revenues 23,038 23,038 173,260 13% 24,595

6 Expenses

7 Salaries & Benefits

8 Salaries 7,986 7,986 126,472 6% 4,733

9 Benefits 814 814 18,266 4% 2,478
10 Total Salaries & Benefits 8,800 8.800 144,738 6% 1211
11 Recycling Center Operations
12 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
13 Operations & Maintenance 990 990 12,900 8% 763
14 Total Recycling Center Operations 990 990 15,400 6% 763
15 General & Administrative
16 Utilities 576 576 8,622 7% 714
17 Office & Other Expenses 305 305 4500 1% 83
18 Total G&A 881 881 13122 1% 197
19 Total Expenses 10,671 10,671 173,260 6% 8,1M
20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 12,367 12,367 - 15,824
21 Capital Expenses - - - 0% -
22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 12,367 $ 12,367 $ - $ 15,824




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is in line with budget
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is below budget at 6%.

Line 9 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
under budget at 4% due to workers compensation coming in lower than anticipated.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis,
no activity in July.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies and uniforms. YTD is
in line with budget.

Line 16 Utilities (6&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is in line with
budget

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



cER VJQ@

& )

5? % Helendale CSD

E ‘rr e ;U‘ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

O 47 o As of July 31, 2021

m {Unaudited)

July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ 10,690 $ 10690 $ 128,280 8% $ 10,823
3 Other Income - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 10,690 10,690 128,280 8% 10,823
6 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 619 619 13,795 4% 362
9 Operations & Maintenance 367 367 16,367 2% 3,315
10 Debt Service - - 82,833 0% -
11 Total Expenses 986 986 117,995 1% 3,677
12 Net Income (Loss) $ 9,704 $ 9,704 $ 10,285 94% $ 7147




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively. There was no activity in July.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing or plumbing repairs. No services have been needed for July.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is under budget due to the timing of utility
bills.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is under
budget at 2% due to maintenance being on an as needed basis.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



:‘\:1‘ S

_f_;‘“ " & % Helendale CSD

E f] Ly Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
@) & As of July 31, 2021

0 ENE (Unaudited)

July 2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 495 §$ 4956 $ 22,600 2% $ 656
3 Property Taxes 1,849 1,849 18,000 10% 1,552
4 Donations & Sponsorships 5,000 5,000 5,500 91% 1,628
5 Rental Income 2,647 2,647 26,075 10% 1,800
6 Developer Impact Fees - - 6,880 0% -

7 Grants - - - 0% -

8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In) (3,508) (3,508) {42,100) 8% (3,508)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 17,781 17,781 461,446 4% 18,504
10 Total Revenues 28,724 28,724 498,401 6% 20,632

11 Expenses
12 Salaries & Benefits

13 Salaries 5,762 5,762 78,878 7% 4890
14 Benefits 2,788 2,188 42,974 6% 2,523
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 8,550 8,550 121,852 % 7413
16 Program Expense 3,845 3,845 64,725 6% 3,466
17 Contractual Services 130 130 9,560 1% 185
18 Utilities 7,383 7,383 64,387 M1% 2,726
19 Operations & Maintenance 3474 3,474 22,926 15% 6,194
20 Permits & Fees 437 437 1,863 23% -

21 Grant Expense - - - 0% -

22 Other Expenses 103 103 1,955 5% {103)
23 Debt Service - - - 0% -

24 Total Expenses 23,922 23,922 287,268 8% 19,881
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 4,802 4,802 211,133 2% 751

26 Capital Expenses - - {272,500) 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 4802 $ 4802 §  (61,367) $ 751




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is over budget at 22% due to more programs being active in July.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is over budget at 10%
due to timing of property tax receipts.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is over budget at 91% due to timing of annual field use fees being paid in July.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD

is over budget at 10% due to more room rental than anticipated.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Developer Impact Fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these
revenues.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. YTD has no activity.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund 03) and
Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05).

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in July includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent— $11,906
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,912
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,849)

Line 13 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is in line with budget

Line 14 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is under budget due to workers compensation coming in lower than anticipated.

Line 16 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is currently slightly under budget at 6% due to timing of program activities.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is under budget due to services
being on an as needed basis.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is over budget at 11% due to high utility usage in the summer months.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is over budget at 15% due to annual insurance being paid in July.

Line 20 Permits & fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD is over budget
at 23% due to the timing and needs of permits.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions and bank charges. YTD is under budget
due to timing of expenses.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. No debt is budgeted for FY 21/22.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD has no capital expense activity.



Q &

5 & 2 Helendale CSD

§ rzi;:‘- 44% o Statementof Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
o #Z & As of July 31, 2021

- . (Unaudited)

HELENDA

July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 46,848 § 46,848 $§ 578,519 8% $ 42,811
3 Assessments & Fees 390 390 236,954 0% 3
4 QOther Charges 763 763 9,200 8% 523
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 20,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 48,001 48,001 852,833 6% 43,675
7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 6,348 6,348 85,426 7% 4,574
10 Benefits 4,182 4,182 41,861 10% 2,597
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 10,530 10,530 121,281 8% 717N
12 Contractual Services - - 565,926 0% -
13 Disposal Fees 487 487 158,052 0% 15,742
14 Operations & Maintenance 449 449 4,531 10% 351
15 Other Operating Expenses - - 3,997 0% 526
16 Admin Allocation 961 961 11,536 8% 930
17 Total Expenses 12,428 12,428 871,330 1% 24,720

18 Net Income (Loss) $ 35573 § 35573 § (18,497) $ 18,955




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of receipts.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and timing of services and fees.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and timing of fees.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies and uniforms. YTD is
over budget at 10% due to increased fuel purchases in July.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools and bad debt expenses. YTD is under budget due to timing of expenses.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



1 Operating Revenues

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Tower Rent

Property Taxes

Solid Waste Billing & Fees
Fees & Charges

Investments

Other Income

Board Discretionary Revenue

9 Total Revenues

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12
13
14

Salaries
Benefits
Directors' Fees

15 Total Salaries & Benefits

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Contractual Services
Insurance

Utilities

Operations & Maintenance
Permits & Fees

Office & Other Expenses
Election Expense

Admin Allocation

24 Total Expenses

25 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
As of July 31, 2021
(Unaudited)
July2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 11,906 $ 11,906 $§ 158,511 8% $ 11,402
- 107,345 0% {1,562)
13,667 13,667 162,151 8% 14,162
2,323 2,323 17,000 14% 180
276 276 30,000 1% 1,006
- - 200 0% -
(19,818) (19,818) (354,706) 6% (20,056)
8,354 8,354 120,501 7% 5,131
39,581 39,581 534,599 1% 21,573
20,840 20,840 238,381 9% 37,436
3,590 3,590 89,000 4% 2,001
64,011 64,011 861,980 1% 67,172
38,093 38,093 220,836 17% 19,288
21,285 21,285 92,924 23% 64,791
2,314 2,314 21,504 1% 1,675
112 112 3,516 3% 125
10,670 10,670 16,700 64% 10,056
12,371 12,371 56,635 22% 11,192
- i . 0% -
(96,133) {96,133) (1,153,594) 8% (93,035)
52,7123 52,123 120,501 44% 81,264
$ (44,370) $ (44,370) $ = $ (76,132)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing
of property tax collections, with a majority being received in November and April.
Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is over budget at 14% due
to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is under budget due to
a decline in interest rates.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent —$11,906
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 7,912

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars and mileage expense. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is over
budget at 17% due to annual software maintenance paid in July.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is over budget at 23% due to the
quarterly premium payment being made in July.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is over budget at 11% due to timing of utility bills, two
electric bills were paid in July.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is under budget due to timing of maintenance.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is over budget at 64% due to annual fees being paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is over budget at 22% due to higher volume of public notices than
anticipated.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes costs relating to board member election.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



IH.LS\G

s
2
3>
Q
o

Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
COVID Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff continues to monitor the financial impacts of COVID as well as any guidance provided by the
State or the CDC. On September 9, District staff submitted a request for reimbursement from the
state for $58,361.18, however, it is more realistic that we would only receive $25,757.58
representing a portion of our past dues water fees.

With the adoption of the state budget, an allocation of $100,000,000 was set aside for special
district COVID relief. The District will be submitting a reimbursement application to access these
funds which allows for broader reimbursement than the SWRCB funding source. If the District
submits funds for reimbursement through the SWRCB, it cannot request reimbursement for those
same fund from the state through the budget allocation. The window for the application is
October 1 through October 10. This abbreviated submittal timeframe will be a priority of District
Staff to complete the application process timely. By the Board meeting on Thursday, Staff should
have the total amount that the District will be requesting in State funding.

Current outstanding receivables includes $18,838 representing accounts that are one month
behind; $7,166 that are two months behind and $5,675 that is three or more months behind for a
total of $32,429.22.

FISCAL IMPACT: $32,429.22 in outstanding receivables

ATTACHMENTS: None



DATE: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion Only Regarding Option to Offset Energy Usage

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s review is an analysis completed by Engie, an energy consulting group,
outlining possible options to assist the District with future energy costs. The firm looked at Edison
data to determine the energy demands and created potential cost savings based upon a set of
assumptions.

Some of the assumptions include:

e Qutput from panels remains constant throughout 30-year life span

e Replacing swamp units in Thrift Store and Warehouse with AC units creating more energy
demand but improving quality of climate control

e District would pay Engie for O&M or panels

e Lease payments based on interest rate that is estimated at 2.6% which is lower than any
interest rate the District has been able to secure to date

e Usage of wells is estimated as water demand drives production

e SCE costs will increase 5-7% per year

If further evaluation is of interest to the Board, the next step would be a more detailed costs
analysis at a cost to the District for approximately $40,000 to complete.

Giving the multiple capital projects the District is currently undertaking, Staff is seeking the input
from the Board as to whether the District should pursue this option at this time.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time.
POSSIBLE MOTION: None.

ATTACHMENTS: Engie proposal



1202 ‘L 19903120
weaboid ABlaug apimiouysiq aAlisuayasdwo)

JoLSIq S92IAI9S Ajlunwiwo) ajepudjdH buizibiau3

FTVANIT3H

P D\STBICT

“




sdals 1xeN @
sjauag welbold @

sisAjeuy |eoueul4 Aleuiwild @

Ad JE|0S @
SddN @
OVAH @
bunubi] @
s|ieyaq a2doos @
s|eos) weiboid Abiaug @

dION3 Ihoqy @

epusaby




uonnadwod
JopuaA ybnouyy
juswainoold awnN|oA e
sbBuines pasjuesenhb
30 %601 PaA3IYIY e
ZV/-V jo Bunes 3ipai) e
uoljjiq
89% JO anuaAaJ [enuuy e
saalkojdwsa 000°LL)L @
Kioysiy
Auedwoo iealk-gg| @
pliom ay} ui A31911399)9 Jo
1aonpoud juspuadapul L# e

uonebiin sy

asijJadxa

jue|d Jusawjyeaty

19)eMaj)seM asnoy-u|

VO ul sappua a1qnd

10} pajoauuoalaul

dejos JO MIN 00€ 49A0

saniiqeded

aoueuajuiep

pue suonesadp

asnoy-ul ‘jes0

wea) joafoid paylenb

jsouwl g pasuauadxy

elulojijed

ul Auedwod Jayjo

Aue uey} sasinosal
|eoiuyoa) a10|N e

Sjuans bumno uoqary e
sbuneaw jley umol e
Sosea|al $Sald e

:wea)] ¥d pasusuiadxy
321J0 YD ‘OpIsianly

J0o 3no pabeuew

aq ||!m 399foud

"VO ul saouyo (g) 1ybigz
alow Auew pue Aduaby
19)ep U1 }seq Aajjen
adojajuy jou3siq
[00Yyog payiun mojsieq
‘JouysiIqg jooyds
d|epud|oH :sdo2ualiajal

|e2o] Buodis e
aoualiadxa Jo sieal o e

asiuadxg joalfoad anjep Bulaallag

® yibuasg |eoasiy

P1023Yy Yoei]l R dsuauadxg ;JI9ON3I AYym




Ayiqeureisns

pue ABisua sjgemausl
10} a|dwexa pue Japes|
BEDEEOO B awodag
sbuipjing

JuLId}00} UOQIeD BoNpPaY
S)s02
|euonelado pue ABisua aonpay
8y} ul Jojwod aaoldw) sbuineg
Aunwwos pun4 |elauag) ajelaun) -
ayy Joy Bunybi snosdw Ajjiqisuodsay
apeys Ajunwwiod |EJUBWIUOIIAUT pue
ay} aAIb 0} sainjonys |eoasi4 ajelsysuowag
Hodieo Jejos ppy
Alunwwo)n

q

,‘ ) sbuipjing
Aunwwoo ajepusiey ayy INOA j0 uoneulwn|j aanosdwj
10} J1j9Uag OILIOUODS [BD0] SjEaID - | y aimpnuseyul Buibe spelbdn
ylom ) - $)S09

uononysuog ybnouiyy sqol ajealn - g pUE 3w} @oUBUSJUIBW 32NPRY -

A1an029y 21wou09] SpPoaN a4njonJdjsedu|

61-AINOD Sjowoldd |eann ssalppy

sjeog) weiboid ABiaug




Jo 1o uo sybi
Buiuiny Aq uonow o} Joeal jey} siosuas Aouednoado sppy @

1S00 9ouUBUSUIBW Ul UOONpPal [eljUB}SINS @
sdwe jo a1 Jobuo] @

1500 ABiaua ul sbuines @

sise||leq pue sdwe| p|o sade(day @

:apn|ouj sjjouag @

doyg Jajep) pue
Jojuan Alunwwo) :suoneoo| apelbdn @37 Jousix3 @

doys J1s1epn pue ‘g MM
‘Jajua)n Alunwiwo) :suoieoo| spesbdn Q37 Jousiu| @

sdwe| 37 Bunse| Jabuoj ‘usiolye siow ‘Mau
Uum sjse|ieq pue sdwe| uonelauab lapjo adejdoy @

Bunybi JoL19)XT P 101133U|




108(oud ‘_m_Om _umwoaoa ayy Aq pejeBiniw Ajjeiued aqg |im spun DYAH mau jo esealoul 3s00 ABisul @
: = : 1S00 aoueusjuieW pue Jiedal Jamo| aAey sjUN meN @
1noybBnouyy [04juod ajewl|) @
:9pn|ou| sjijsusg @
Buljooo jo suoy} g ||eisu| @
SHUN DYAH UM s19|000 dwems aoejday @
(@ 8¥ing) J183uan Ajjunwwo) @
8010 38U} 04 HUN OWYAH suo} G/ adejdey @
SHUN DWAH U0l (2) OM] Ulim 8Snoyalepn ul siejood dwems soejdey @

(g 8ung) 483uan Ajlunwwo @
Bu1jo0o Jo suo} Z| ||elsul @
S)HUN DWYAH Yim s19]000 dwems adeldey @
(v 8)ng) 193ud) Aunwiwo) @
:suUoI}es207 @
SHUN DVYAH MBU UliM sHUN DYAH pue s19j00d dwems pjo aoejday @

adooag juswase|day 2VAH




dID 2ZA4 uo sieloid @
umopyealq Aousbiaws "sA jJuswaoe|dsal pauue|d @

1S0D SouUBUSUIBW S8ONPaY @

sBuines joafoid ybnoiy) paspuny sjuswadeday @
:apnjou| sjijauag @
dLMM au3 1e sa4A Bunsixe dy Gy pjo (Z) om) eoejdey @

dLMM 243} je saAlq Aouanbaig ajqeliepn asejday




M mh puhoa_hmo lejog
193ud9 AJlUunwwo’ 10} }o3foad 1ejog




MY 2L - r._.mnmh.w.o 1ejog
uoisuedxgy 13j3ua) AJIUnwwo 10} 3oaloid 1ejos




*x

MM ._.mq_. - u::oEu:mo..Q iejog

V L# 1I9M 10} }03foad sejos




Ol

i) ~

MM PP L - ucsoEv::ohO iejosg

Vi # II9M 10} }03load 1ejos




”~

MM _Tv_‘ = u_rroi_u,.....:ohmu iejos

€L# 1I9M 10} 303loud iejos




MM 6EZ — #:-.—QE‘::O.-O Aejos

dLMM 10} }o3load iejog




MM 8V - w::o..:_u::_.o_..mu lejos

Buipjing 19)ep M3BN 3y} 10} }oaload 1ejos




%50°'G 3ZS9O-NOL[18juan Alunwwod
Yt L azvd Nol dLlMM
%6."9 3Zvd-nOL Vi 19
%EL 9 azvd nolL V1# l19M
asealou|

|enuuy abesaay
'sieah G 1se| ay} 1SN0 3lIs yoes 10} o2sealoul mo_._a B._U_.._“_.Ow_m jenuue mmm._®>< &

a|npayos ajey aj\g

wmcw cmcn mEu w_nﬁ nvON w-on .Ncm QNQN mwbn w,om tnm m..ﬂ ,Nﬁm uwum m_.oN w_.cN .,..om mpnm
008005 000408 O

D060 0% aoLL s
000108 00z es
0oLL 08 C0EL 05
00ZL 05 0oPL0$
00eL 03 005108
[E8 H 00914 08

YAAA/S UmMAIS UAMIS YMA/S
3ZSS-NOL BInPays sjey Qgvd NOL anpsyss sy 32¥d NOL@INP3yYs Aey dzvd NOL:3INpayas aley
Jauag Aunwwos diiw Wr #IBM Wi #lEA

'sieah G 1sed ay} ul says Jolew
1noA 1o} usaq sey asealoul AID13]8 BY) Yonw Moy paje|ndjed am ‘aiemyos aseg|oo] ABisug Buisn @

alniny ay} ul Js)jse) asealdul 0}
pajoadxa ale seoud AJIoLlo8|e ‘eluloy|eD) Ul SPJEPUELS O1|0JlJ0d d|qemausy aAlssalbbe sy} Jo asneosg @

ccy0 | =pl¢ Xdse |elaua/A0b 8o ondo mmm// sany
1120z ul isnl asealoul soud 9,1°0g € 1o} payse sey 30S @

S32lid A}1914399)3 Ul uoijejessy




657'990'9%

899°761°5$

9Lv'62ZTLE

£8l'crs

0$

Z15'91L8

GZ6' L4

0%

2286898

#0.4'0%4

0%

9vy'959%

81G'6E9

0%

92€ 8293

L9E'8EY

0%

SLi'L098

052°LE$

0%

$59'6/5$

ze8'rlas

S91'9e$

0$

£66'055%

GBZ Z6F%

LLL'GES

0

96€'L25%

LLL'0LYS

680'7ES

0$

908'v05%

880'05¥$

960'CES

03

£81'€813

vBS'ErS

£9.'8E¥$

1£9'0014

098'61%

87 29VS

85 S

800'8L¥$

716°8LS

119'2rS

85 S

9b1'86ES

3
118'98E%
858'29€%

£L0°8LS$

9lL'Eehs

¥8S'ErS

6E1'6.€%

€EL'6YES

951 L1LS

295'50¥$

78SEVS

056'09€%

L0¥'2EES

6EE'9LS

G61'88E$

#85 €¥$

FrS'EreES

128'GlES

196618

895'LLES

¥8S'EvS

888'92€$

8.6'662$

028'¥1$

259'65¢6$

¥85't¥$

86'0LES

ce8'vecs

vLL'YLS

8L¥'0vES

¥85'c¥S

§69'562%

0£€°0L2$

crr'els

1£8'52¢$

¥85'E¥S

860'182%

2’9528

208'CIS

188°'LLES

85 'EvS

0€1°£92%

1ze'eres

2612

225'862%

#85'ch$

£92'€52%

055'0€2$

2Io'LLS

G€4'682%

#85'€¥$

1.6'0¥2S

vEV'8LES

650'L1$

96v'c.23

¥85'ev$

0£L'8228

6v8'902$

25018

182'192%

85 'CrS

GL0'2L2$

ZLL'S6L8

0E0'0L$

895'052%

78St

S08'602$

181'68LS

€95 6%

9£8'6€2S

785 €7$

LL0°G618

£50'5.LS

860 6%

£95'6223

¥85 '€

LI8'¥BLS

0/€'69L$

699'8%

0€.'612$

78S 'EFS

ZL1'951S

[4ACH

8IE'0LTS

85 S

¥ee'sls

192°Lr1S

3509
WF0 Jejog

juawhed
asean]

CEENE]

0LE'L0Z$

—|N|O| | DO~

1800 W'RQ jO Uole(eds3 |enuuy

s|aued Jejos jo uonepeibag [enuuy

1500 AIoUJO8[3 JO UOE[E0s3 [enuly

aley }salaju| |enuuy pajewsy

wa] asueuly

0€0'5£8'e$

paouBUld 39 O} JUNOWY

062'09%-

dID ZZAd Ul SQ4A 8y} Joj uoinguiuod 1osig

08.'568'¢$

[

31500 Joeloid

8LL'¥1€$ = 111G [ed14393|3 [enuuy pajdafoid

9pIMmloLsiqg
- sisAjeuy
jeisueuly
Areurwijaad




952'989°L$

£99°226°L$

780°68L$

818'809'¢$

vrR'rIlS

SL6'EYY'ES

PpLb'Z61S

99¢'6$

99¢'6$

08.'102%

03%

0821028

[=]
[}

vP0'v8LS

£60'6$

£60'6%

LEL'E6LS

0$

LE1'¢618

@
o~

920'9L1$

828'8%

828'a$

v98'v81S

0$

98'r8L$

@O
o™

S/E'891%

1.5'8$

125'8%

9v6'9.L1L$

0%

9b6'9L1$

b

S0°L9LS

228'88

zZe'8s

292'691%

0%

19¢'691$

8

CE0'PSLS

6.0'8%

6.0'8%

[ATRLIE

zL1'Zol$

o
™~

SZe'LrLS

8L

8’3

891'651$

0$

891'551$

=
o

106'071$

619'/8

519'/%

2258718

0§

225'8v1L$

[
o

9/'¥ELS

¥6E'LS

P6E LS

091 'ZvL$

0$

091 2vL$

o
o

£68'8218

81°/$

8LL°1S

0$

1£0'9€L$

0$

1L0'9ELS

-
o~

126'v8

026°LE1S

696'9$

056'0€1$

0v8'ZrlS

86521

£¥2'0ELS

o
o

126'%8

LpLLELS

99.'9$

5.6'¥2LS

299'9e1L$

966'L1$

¥99'v21$

)]
=i

126'%$

0es8'szl$

695'9%

19Z6L1S

15L'0€LS

9zy'LLS

¥eZE6LLS

0
-

126'%8

S.1°0Z1$

8.£'9%

6LELLS

960'G2L$

Z228'0L%

EIZVLLS

~
—

126'v$

Y9LPLIS

261'9%

2.5'801$

EEEETES

¥9E'0L$

122’6018

©w
-

126'r$

885°601$

210’98

L15'€E0LS

60S'¥L1$

12868

6£9'F0LS

w
—

126'$

9€9'%01$

1£8'6$

008'86$

165'601%

L0¥'6%

2510018

<
-

126'7$

668'66S

£99'6$

Ze2'v63

618'70L$

£66 83

198'96$

@
—

126'%$

99¢'66%

105'6$

¥98'68%

282°001$

125'83

092'L6%

o~
=

126'%$

0£0'16$

eSS

889'58$

056'G6%

1zL'es

0e8'/8%

-
—

126'%$

188'08%

981'6$

569'18$

208°16$

VEL'LS

890 8%

o
-

126'%$

z16'z8s

5£0'5%

18018

£€8°28%

99g'/$

L97'08%

126'%$

rll'6L8

888'v$

9z LS

SE0'+8S%

5L0'.%

020'L1$

126'v$

18¥'G/$

L ¥8

9e2'04$

20¥'08$

189'9$

LzL'el$

126'v$

50028

209'%$

86<'£9$

926'9.%

£9¢£'98

$95'04%

1L26'¥$

089'89%

£LV'¥S

202°79$

109'cL$

090'9$

L5298

126'7$

867'59%

SYE'PS

S51°19%

617’08

L42'68

879 798

126'v8

Y5298

9LZ'¥$

862853

G1€'/9%

96¥'9$

648°19%

12678

T¥5 65%

¥60'¥$

6¥F'55S

€9b' 9%

GET'SS

622 653

126'7$

%00°€

952'95%

v.6'c$

28.°25%

$)80D
weuboig
IejoL

1s0D
W20 Jej0S

juswifed
asea]

£29'19%

586 S

269'95$

—iNM|T 0O~

1500 W30 JO UOJE[EOST [EenUUY

%050

S|aued Je|0S Jo uonepelbaq [enuuy

%00'S

1500 KIPU12a[3 J0 UOKE[EDST [enuuy

%092

3jey J58J8)U] [ENULY pajewlns3

0z

g eoueuly

G51'G82°LS

paoueulqy

2q 0} Junowy

0%

UoINQUIUCD JOUISIg

5SP'S82'LS

1507 19aloig

§29°00L$ = II'd [e91393]3 [enuuy pajosfoid

J93udn AJlunwwon
— sisAjeuy
jeisueuld
Areurwiijaid




901'55v$

L2¥'282'Z8

1Z22'880°9%

0£6'520'9%

£v5'22S

198'55¢$

198'55¢€%

988'Lc$

¥29'07ES

¥29'0vES

6ve'1e$

¥E0°9ZES

¥£0'92E$

0£9'02%

690°ZLES

690°ZLES

620°02$

204’8628

20.'862$

o9vr'6L$

8065823

806 '582$

6.8'8L$

199'c/2%

199'c.2$

62£'8L$

6261928

6£6'192%

96L°21S

02.'052%

02.'0524

LITLLS

186'6€28

186'6£2%

viL9l$

168'€81S

¥6.'082$

10.'622%

G8Z'9L$

GSP'pLLS

£06'0Z2$

£98'612%

€/2'181$

118'5LS

29¥'591$

9E¥'11TS

Spy'0l2s

zizZLlS

1SE'51$

298'951$

G/£202$

LEF'L0ZS

6£5'€91$

v06'LS

9e9'8vL$

20L'€61$

£08'261$

BEC'G51S

69% 713

69.°071%

LO¥'S81$

GvS¥8LS

£62'LPLS

8v0'PLS

S¥E'eels

S5¥'LLLS

0¥9'941$

889'6€L$

6E9°CLS

6v0'921$

058'691$

¥.0'691$

B0F'ZELS

Zreels

£9L'6L1S

125'291$

28 19LS

Zrr'SelS

95821

985'ZHIS

#09'651%

006'¥51$

v.LL'8LLS

[tevzis

2629018

9e6'8k1$

Gz '8rLs

L6EZLLS

8LLZLS

€.2'001%

£55'2k1$

516'LPLS

282'901L$

GOL'LLS

L15'76$

yry'oELs

9£8'GELS

SEV'00LS

Zer'LLs

z10'68%

265°0EL$

8L0'0ELS

8€8'76S

060'L 1%

8y '8

000'5Z1$

6v¥ vZI$

18v'69%

£9L°01%

SLL8l8

P¥9'6LLS

8LL6LLS

#SE 78S

£57'01$

L06'€LS

oLS'pLLS

910 ¥L1S

orr'6.8

6¥L'0LS

962'69%

609'601%

Z2EL'60LS

6¥L'vLS

£58'6%

968'79$

ZL6'v0LS

85¥'¥0LS

%00°€

£62'04%

995'6$

£89'09%

$)800
weiboid
1oL

3800
W20 Jelos

juswfed
asean

91¥'001$

¥86'66$

— ||| |Wn(O|~[o|o

1500 RO JO UORE|EIST [ENULY

%050

sjaued Jejos jo uonepeibag [enuuy

%00'G

1500 ANOH}08|3 JO UoljE[eDsT [enuuy

%09'¢

2jeY 15eI8U| [ENUUY pajewins]

0Z

uua) aoueuld

G.2'8/9'L$

psoueul]

2q 0} Junouwy

0$

UONNGUILGD 1PIISIg

GLL'8/9'L$

1503 193oid

686'G51$ = I119 1e214399]3 [enuuy pajoafoid

punjgj

19)eM — SisAjeuy
jeisueuly
Areuiuaijaad




£9£°90F°L$

109'222%

ZTOL'BLLLS

LpZT6LTS

LIS LLL'ES

VLT VLS

vLTLLS

0$

598'851$

598'851$

SP6'0LS

SPE'0LS

0

L90'25L$

190°251$

129'0L%

L29'0L%

0

LyS'GrLE

EETass

ZLE'0LS

LIE'0LS

0s$

SLE6ELS

€LE'6ELS

£10°0L$

L10°01$

0$

ovE'EELS

IVEEELS

G2L'6%

SZL'6%

0%

7£9°/21$

¥E9'L21$

Zirr'6s

vy 6%

0%

/912218

491221$

£191'6$

29168

0%

¥E6'9LLS

¥E6'9L1S

006'8$

006'8$

0$

926'LLLS

926'LLLS

0v9'es

0v9'8%

0%

ZeL'L0LS

zeL'L01$

ZL2'001$

68288

£28'L6$

€12'801$

£¥5201$

925'66%

viL'8S

z8¢'/8%

L0 ¥0LS

151'86%

2v0' 163

£06'/$

GEL'e8s

€45 663

LV6'e6%

251'98%

£19'1%

G/0'6.8

262 56%

226'68%

9v9'zes

£5¥'/S

€61'6/$

LyL'16$

1£0'98%

81.'8.%

9eZ'L$

Z8b LIS

81Z'.8%

8E'Z8S

656 1.3

620'/$

€£6°/9%

657'€8%

558'8.%

29€'LLS

128'9%

176793

£98'6.$

8L¥'GLS

02693

229'9%

862'19%

12¥'9L$

SpTTlS

129'v98

62 9%

861'85%

1Z1'eL$

051'69%

9LY'L9$

Zvz 9

¥ee'65$

9.6'69%

981'09%

09F'85$

090°'9$

00¥%'25$

1.96'99%

£6£'€9$

5.6'65$

¥88'6$

169'6¥$

5/0'v9$

0v9'09%

¥18'25%

ZLL'ss

10L'L¥$

¥1E'198

2v0'85%

¢LL'05$

9+5'G$

[ozav¥s

z19'85%

955'65%

v¥9' LS

¥8€'6$

65C°CrS

Prl'95$

9/1'¢S$

SZ2'Sv$

822'G8

166'6ES

GZL'ess

668'05$

0L6'ZvS

5.0'68

GE8'/ES

LIF'LGS

61.'8V$

569'0v$

826'¥$

89.'GE$

961 '6¥%

2£9'9v$

%00'€

9.5'8¢$

¥8LYS

2BL'EES

§js00
weiboid

1ejoL

1809
N80 tejoS

jJuswifed
asea

9.0'Lv$

€9 7S

N T DO~ e

1500 NP0 JO UORE[EDST [BnulY

%060

Sjoued Jejog jo uonepeibaq [enuuy

%00°S

1560 AIPL1o8[3 40 UoHE[eds3 [enuuy

%092

3jey 15ale}u] [ENULY Pajewns3

0C

[EYRCEICE

008'048%

paoueLly

24 0} JunoWy|

052'09%-

dIQ ZZA4 Ul SQJA 38U} Joj uoinquiuog puisiq

055°LE6$

3507 Joeloid

G91°85$ = 111G |e214399]3 |enuuy pajoafoid

pung

19Mag - sisAjeuy
jeisueul
Areurwuijaid




Ajjenuue peou
ay} Jo sied ggz Buirowal
JO judjeAinba uoijonpai

sqol |eoo| sapiaoad pue

Alunwiwod |eoso)|
ay} 404 diyspiemals |ejusawiuodiAud
10} |[opouw 9|04 B 2W029g »
Alunwwod
3y} pue Jeis 10} apeys sopinoid A
siagqwaw Ajlunwwod pue sashojdwa
1o} Ayienb Bunybi ssnoidw| A
Alsnoauejnwis
syoaloud sjdiynw Buiysidwoosoe
AQ awi} aAljelSIuUILIPE SBABS A
Bunybi @37 ayI-buol
YIIM awl} S je)s aoueusjulew SOABS

sBuiaes jo9loud ybnouyy
sjuawaose|das HYAH palinbal spun4 A

sSuoissiWa uoqie)

3iIS
=

/
), 8 <

@

Awouo0929 |B20| saje|nwis »

sbuines ABisua
9} JO %SG6 sesjuelenb JIONI »
ainny ay} ul Ajlenueisgns
asealoul 0} pajoadxa
ale Yyoiym s1s09 Aj1ou109|9
Buisu jsulebe abpay e sapinoid 4

Sp4Iyj-omj

Aq ainjpuadxa AJ10130919
S jouisiq 9y} sadnpay

weibouid

3y} JO 3JI| dY} JOAO S}S02

||le 10} BuiAed J1a)e sbBuiaes
}au ul uoljjiw °9§ sajeald

sjiyouag weiboid Abiaug




£20¢C Yy2ie|y
Bumng uoqary Aiojesqalad

€202 Ya4e| — zz0g |udy
uonejuawadwyi 309foid

2202 yotel - zzoz Areniqag
}03load jo
Jercuddy pieog pue jjels aAljejual

FAAN YA >._m:r:wﬂ — 1202 19QUIDAON
juawdojanaqg welboid ABiaug

1202 12490300
jJuswsalby Jusawdojanaqg

~ “weiboid Jo |enosddy pleog |enusjod

120z ‘gz Ainr
Apms Apqisead

dewpeoy weiboid ABisug




L0SZ6 VO ‘OpIsianry
0L Z 38}INS ‘BnuaAy emo| 0zl
"S'N S¥JIAISS J|IONT 0058-St7¢ (929)
woo albus@uel) o8
Jabeue|y 108lold
3d ‘ued] o137

€819-106 (919) G26v-80€ (v12)
woo albua®)| 21100 eljawe woo albus@uelbueyies-ysele

- 9)eI100SSY JuswdoleAa( ssauisng Jabeuey 108loid Joluag
1941109 eljpwy ueibueyieg Py

0.¥9-88/ (929) L€8L-€LY (vLL)

woo albus®@alpuels|e usdula woo aibus@uiel nyse
Jasuibu3j osloid Jabeuey Jolusg

alpuefa)y aouIp 3d ‘uter nysy

wed] joalfoid




e&RVios

o

COMMUA,
g-%}
191418102

= Helendale Community Services District

DATE: October 7, 2021
o F Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-19: A
Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the Proclamation
of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local
Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the
Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period October 7, 2021, to
, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks input regarding approval of the Resolution 2021-19.

Staff Report
AB361 (Rivas) was signed into law on 9/16/2021 and sunsets on 1/1/2024, and allows for a local

board to authorize the necessity of remote meetings upon making certain emergency-related
findings. The proposed resolution would have to be affirmed every 30 days to remain in effect.

In the event the Board does not desire to adopt the resolution, a board member who is absent
from the board room, could still participate in the meeting by following the requirements outlined
in the Brown act which would require allowing public access and posting the agenda at the board
member’s location.

The District’s General Counsel will review the proposed resolution for the Board’s consideration.
FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve Resolution 2021-19

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2021-19




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THE
EXISTENCE OF LOCAL EMERGENCY CONDITIONS, AND AUTHORIZING
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
ITS STANDING COMMITTEE FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 7, 2021,

TO , 2021, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically COVID-19 and its Delta

variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-being of
the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and residents; and

1|Page



WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency exists within the
District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which would cause
conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has resulted in local, State, and
federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has caused, and will continue to
cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond
the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and the Board desires
to affirm that a local emergency exists and ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the
Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board does hereby find that the
Board and all standing committees thereof shall conduct their meetings without compliance with
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as authorized by subdivision
(e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall continue to comply
with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall provide notice to the public of how they may access any such meeting via
call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Proclamation Regarding Local Emergency. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency now
exists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which would
cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing committee
meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and
guidance, and that conducting the District’s Board and standing committee meetings virtually will
minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency
regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,

2|Page



including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(¢)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 7" day of October, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



sERVi

$

2
275k
O

=™ Helendale Community Services District

P

12131810

DATE: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Bid for Maintenance Building
Paving Projects

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:

The Board approved the circulation of the Request for Proposals for the Maintenance Building
Paving Project. Staff sent proposals to each entity who attended the Community Center Paving
Project Pre-Bid meeting as well as those who submitted a bid for that project. In addition, the
project was noticed in the Daily Press and information posted on the District’s web site.

At 2:30 on Monday, 10/4, a bid opening was held and 2 bids were received. One bidder was
present. Below are the bids:

Yeghoian HDU

A Water (all asphalt): $25,383 S 46,012
B Wastewater  (Part asphalt; Part Concrete) $47,040 S 77,444
C (All Concrete) $87,000 $107,764
Total for A&B: $72,423 $123,456

FISCAL IMPACT: $72,423
REQUESTED ACTION: Award a contract to Yeghoian for Maintenance Building Paving Project.

ATTACHMENTS: Bid sheets




Bid Schedule

V(ihﬁl‘q\/\

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT MAINTENANCE BUILDING PAVING PROJECT

Schedule A - Water Maintenance Building

Bid Item Bid Itern Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 1LS 500.00
2 Grading 11LS 2000.00
3 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 5600 SF 16783.00
4 4" Class |l Base 5600 SF 6100.00
Schedule A Subtotal $| 25,383.00
Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building
Bid Item Bid item Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 1S 500.00
2 Grading 1Ls 2500,00
3 3* HMA C2-PG 64-10 (East) 2720 5F 8840.00
4 4" Class |l Base (East) 2720 SF 3400.00
5 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) 2880 SF 23060.00
6 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 (West) 1920 SF 6240.00
7 4" Class Il Base (West) 1920 SF 2500.00
Schedule A Subtotal $| 47, 040.00

Alternate Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building

Bid Item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization its 500.00
2 Grading 115 2500.00
3 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) . 5600 SF 42000.00
4 6" PCC 3250 PSI {West) 5600 SF 42000.00
Alternate Schedule B Subtotal $| 87,000.00
Total Base Bid is Schedule A + Schedule BS$| 72,423.00 |




Cmr——m—E)

Bid Schedule

H DU

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT MAINTENANCE BUILDING PAVING PROJECT

Schedule A - Water Maintenance Building

Bid item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 118 2,500.00 2,500.00

2 Grading 1LS 11,200.00 11,200.00

3 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 5600 SF 3.24 18,144.00

4 4" Class Il Base 5600 SF 2.53 14,168.00
Schedule A Subtotal $ 46,012.00

Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building

Bid item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity Unit Price Total Cost

1 Mobilization 1LS 4,500.00 4,500.00

2 Grading 1LsS 15,040.00 15,040.00

3 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 (East) 2720 SF 3.55 9,656.00

4 4" Class |l Base (East) 2720 SF 2.53 6,881.60

5 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) 2880 SF 10.31 29,692.80

6 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 (West) 1920 SF 3.55 6,816.00

7 4" Class Il Base (West) 1920 SF 2.53 4,857.60
Schedule A Subtotal $ 77,444.00

Alternate Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building

Bid Item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 1LS 4,500.00 4,500.00
2 Grading 1LS 11,200.00 11,200.00
3 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) 5600 SF 8.22 46,032.00
4 6" PCC 3250 PSI (West) 5600 SF 8.22 46,032.00
Alternate Schedule B Subtotal $ 107,764.00
Total Base Bid is Schedule A + Schedule B $ 231,200 —

X722, 45¢ 00

=



(1))
m
]

S

g
2

12141s10

73

EEE Helendale Community Services District

DATE: October 7, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation and Programs Supervisor

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Addition of Grass Area at Community

Center

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

One of the projects contemplated in the Prop 68 grant application is a grassy area for the Farmer’s
Market. This project can be completed now to add to the aesthetics of the Community Center as
well as create functional space to be used by the community.

This project is also being considered as an Eagle Scout project, that would need to be completed
by December 2021.

If approved by the Board and selected by the prospective Eagle Scout, the Scout would need to
secure donations and complete the irrigation system, plant grass, and construct a small picnic
shade structure. HCSD staff would need to assist in several aspects of this project.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined.

POSSIBLE MOTION: Direction is requested.



SERVie,

4 &
& »
Fy o
2 ]
2%;
z 2
U

= Helendale Community Services District

DATE: October 7, 2021
T Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Reconsideration Regarding New Baseball
Field

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

On August 5 & 19, the Board considered options for adding a new lighted baseball field to the Park
and determined a preferred orientation for the field. After the 9/11 concert and the larger than
normal crowd that participated in the event, it was requested that the Board reconsidered utilizing
this area for baseball rather than parking.

Options could include: (1) Not doing a third field at this time; (2) moving the field farther to the
south; (3) Make one of the small fields larger in lieu of another field.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined.

POSSIBLE MOTION: Direction is requested.



IH.I.SIG

Py
S
=0
=
O «
u

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: October 7, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Claim Against the District

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends denial of the claim.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim that was submitted to the District while a wastewater
operator was delivering samples to San Bernardino. The driver alleges that “something from the
truck” hit her windshield causing a crack. She flagged our driver down and got his information. She
has called back several times and has reported that the crack has grown, and the windshield needs
to be replaced as soon as possible.

Since we have a new insurance company, Staff contacted Allied and was advised that they
recommend denial of the claim for the following reasons:

e Liability policies are based on negligence. In this case, there was no negligence on your
driver’s behalf in kicking up a pebble that was already on the road.

e This type of exposure is deemed a normal hazard of operating a vehicle, and it is the
reason auto policies offer first party windshield repair and replacement. Such coverage
is deemed first party because negligence cannot be extended to another vehicle for
kicking up a pebble that is already on the road.

e Any ex gratia payments establish precedent and potentially estops you from asserting a
defense for a similar situation (whether a pebble being kicked up or any other no-fault
type action) that may occur in the future.

Based upon the quotes the claimant provided the replacement is estimated to be approximately
between $220 and $409. Staff seeks direction from the Board on the response to this claim.

FISCAL IMPACT: $220 - $408.59



REQUESTED ACTION: Deny Claim
ATTACHMENTS: District Claim Form



BRUNICK, McELHANEY & KENNEDY
- PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION
WIiLLIAM J. BRUNICK .' =S coMMERcaNTER Wik
CELAND B ROELHANEY SAN: BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92408

GTEVEN M. KENNEDY

TELERPHONE! (9092) eap-830l
FAX: (ROD) 388~ 18806

MAILING ADDRESS!
POST OFFICE BOX 13130
SAN BERMARDINO, CALIFORNIA 92423-3130

Seplember 17, 2021

Monique Allen o
12425 Sunny Vista Ave,
Victorville, CA 92395

Re:  Claim for Damages submitted to the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Survices Distriet dated August 30, 2021 (“Claim™) '

Dear Ms. Allen:

Notice is hereby given that the above-referenced Claim was received by the Helendale Community

Services District (“HHCSD”) on August 31,2021, and ptesented to HCSD’s Board uf Directors (“the
~ Board™) at its special meeting of September 9, 2021, ~

T'he Board teviewed the Claim and determined that the Board had no jurisdiction to accept the Claim

undei the California Tort Claims Act, Government Code Section 900 et seq. (“the Act”), due to your

fuilure to specifically identify the accrual date of the purported damage giving rise to the Claim as
. N : AN ORER g LS AT sl ALl TR 5

required by Government Code Section 910(c), ~ o+ T T T

As a result, the Claim is being returned herewith without any ‘aetion heing taken thercon pursuant o
Government Code Sections 910.8 and 915.4 becausc the claim was not presented to FICSD in the
munner prescribed by the Act. SR

In providing this notice, or by operation of any other action taken by the Board on this Cl_aim, HCSD
does not intend to relinquish or watve any of your legal claim-presentation requirenients or any
rights or defenscs potentially available.to HCSD and/or its officers. cfnployees. or agents.

Should a lawsuit be brought on the subjcct matter of this Claim which is subsequently dc;lc»nujncd to
have been filed in bad faith and without reasonable cause, please be adﬂ{isx_ad that HCSD _.\f\u.ll geek
recovery of all of its defense costs as allowed by law, including but not limited to the provisions of
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 128.5 and 1038.

Very truly youss, o

g

Steven M. Kennedy

Enclosure o ' | |
co: © Kimberly Cox, HCSD General Managt

/T &
60SETB809LT ueTTY HWd 82:F0 TZO0Z TO0 320



g /g 4 60GET8809LT uU2TI¥ HWd 6Z:F0 TEZ0Z°T0 320



RECEIVED AUG 31 200
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLAIM FOR DAMAGES Reserved for Date Stamp
TO PERSON OR PROPERTY
1. Claims for death, Injury to person or personal property must be filed no fClaim No,

later than six (6) months after the occurrence. (Gov. Code Sec. 911.2),
2. Chaims for damages relating to any other type of occurrence must be filed no
later than one year after the occurrence, (Gov. Code Sec. 911.2)
3. Read entire claim before filing, Claim can ba mailed or filed in person with
original signatures. No faxes accepted.
See Page 3 for diagram upon which to locate place of accident.
This ¢laim form must be signed on Page 3, bottom.
Attach separate sheets, if necessary, to give full detalls. SIGN EACH SHEET,
Filf out in Duplicate. ONE COPY TO BE REYAINED BY CLAIMANT.
Claim must ba filad with General Manager, 26540 Vists Road, Suite B,
Helendale, CA 92342

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT __]
Name of ctatmalnt

w e w e

Home addr:ss l'cmmant

Mﬁwgﬁm Ave Niehoryille. ca 9255
address of Claimant Telephone Number of Claimalnt

How d!d DAMAGE or INJURY pccur? Please include as much detall as possible.

Soredarg Crom Ve dyucke ek vy window)

wi id DAMAGE or INJURY occur? Pleage Inglude thg date and time of the damage or injury.

¢

KRNMMMSM_@QL}MJ Yoo

Where did the DAMAGE or INJURY accur? Please describe fully, and locate oh the diagram ofi the reverse side of this m
sheet, if applicable. Where apprapriate, please give street names and addresses or measurements from landmarks,

S Freeway gping soukh - Fronm ickerut|ly

What particular ACT or OMMISSION do you claim caused the injury or damage? Please glve names of District
employees causing the injury or damage and identify any vehicles involved by license number, year, make and model,

own. 3 (\ U nouwonn ey Crom Meuc )

Please list names and nddhsses of witnessas, Doctors and hospitals:

Slgnature of Clalmant (REDLHRED FOR EACH PAGE) Print Name: Date:
:’Z}Qﬁe CAt— m‘?ﬂi-@ruﬂ— AMeon 8}5‘3‘&(
Page 1 of 3 S:\Forms\District Clalm Form rev 4-20-2018.xlax

S e e

g /e 4 605ETS809LT ueTTd W4 0€:F0 TTOE TO 3RO



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

Amount of Damages Claimed: {Check One)
/| Less than $10,000.00

More than $10,000.00
Damages claimed (if kess than $10,000,00)
a.  Amount claimed as of this date: $ 7
b,  Estimated amount of future costs: $ 7

"¢ Total amount clalmed: ,thﬂ_ﬁhim

d.  Basks for computation of amounts claimed (Include copies of all bills, Invoices, estimates, otc.

Qﬁﬂ&&mﬂl!

Any additional Informetion that might be helpful In considering the claim:

Q=N

ki = L " 5
" ' — : . N

WARNING: IT 1S A CRIVINAL OFFENSE TO FILE A FALSE CLAIM
(PENAL CODE Sa¢, 72; INSURANCE CODE SECTION * 1874.2)
ny person who knowingly presents fabia or fraudutant cislm for the payment of s loss 15 guilty af  cfime and may ba subject to fines and
finemant instate prison. _ .

I hove read the matters and statements made in the above clalm and | know the same to ha true of
my own knowledge, except as to those matters stated upon Information or bellef and as to such
matters | believe the same to be true,
| declare under penaity of perjury, under the laws of the State of Callfornia, that the foregoing s

Signature of Claimant {or Claimant's Attorney) Print Name: Date:

Si\Forms\District Claim Form rev 4-20:2018.xls%

Page3of3

60GET8209LT uaTT¥ Wd TE€:P0 TZOE TO 320



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

What DAMAGE or INJURIES to you claim resulted? Please glve full extent of Injurles or damages claimed:

ettt Sde O 100D Hreui 4

Name and address of any other person(s) injured:

if you received and insurance pavmentE. p%snghm tha names of the Insurance companias:

Name and address of the Owner of shy damaged property: -~ = -

For all accident claims plusse plsce on the following diagram the names of the straets whera the accident occurred
Indicate the place of the accident by an *X" and by showing the nearest address and distances to street corners.

Please indicate where NORTH is on the diagram, ,

Y — Your“ o, e
Lare

< Y‘“M:SQ.C\F

e

\nd

Signature of Claimant [REQUIRED FOR EACH PAGE) Print Name: Date:

X 5}9:_-./_.1?;; A Mon e e\ | B\ 3010~
| .

-I—ree,wau]
Ot ney

Page 2 0f 3 S:\Forms\District Claim Farm rev 4.20-2018.xlsx

o s e . LA L ] B ae e —

g /s 4 60SETIS0SLT UsTI¥Y KWd TEIFO TEO0E TO" 320



UaTIT¥ HWd T€:F0 TZ0EZ TO 320




g

1:1«,&1‘ PI!IC‘I«‘ .MJ'I O Gl A%
11399 SANT'A FE BAST
Y HL&PFRM (‘A 92345
mn) wa 'mcm 1 ¥y (760)) 956-5601

' ] CADILLAG

v

i _q\m. 0

fiody 4 DOOFI erAN

i

———

o s et

Polity W

Auther
1ned By
Cisirn K

“fun.

[

Vamage/
Gaus

e

o

Block Sizé f

32 x 68,5

i !Néfﬁuéims =

'L
g TIME WAHRANTY ON AIH LMKS WﬂTER UZAKG AND FHCE CHip REI‘NR ON WJNDGHIELDS {ONLY WiTH COWANY

" RECIERTY
T &fimvz w.m: TAFE ronq BHOURS

ASHVEHIG muauounsAHERMNDSMELDREPMCEMFRT

: - _ WINDSHIELD \Wht, PREVENT, MBEOR THEY
T DAY: WARRANTY ON NEYY REGAULA‘wns Mmms «Mm sws$(.uss

B, wﬁnwowssnmrs
xazposrrsﬂom:ruwmale

! ca'wwev Yy

g
.‘
I
I

/L

srm 1 a: ﬂ‘pm gyADMlH' L'p;g!ud emz'. 2: 47pm bMDMm

60GETSB00LT

(EHICH I TURING ADHEaNr CURETIE (3.8 HoURs]

Labor "
,Subtolal

usTTyY

Wd 2E:B0 TZOZ TIO°



307 B! E ‘ BRI

e
Satelite 0y, CHNEIITR® 0
AutoGlass
want 1o pay,
Appointment details S

i

on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 8:00

AM - 1:00 PM
Order details $408.59 | ® g
o il
Lg‘/ rl"/(w‘”
Parts and labor $329.99 Ww;ﬁ“
Nationwide lifetime warranty FREE
Disposal $19.99
Mobile service $34.99
43
Subtotal $384.97 T2
Sales tax $23.62
Total " $40859 )
a-.\_j__ o ous | A!,J ‘ 'r']/;!;.p;- Hin "J,_ /
Have a promo code? 4 /ﬁ g P
/o

Choose a payment option

Credit card [ e

g /8 4 60GETIB09LT USTT¥ Wd 2L:F0 TE0E TO 370



	10072021 Agenda
	100721

